





MINUTES for the
REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE
OTSEGO COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
HELD ON THURSDAY, JULY 11, 2024, AT 9:00 A.M.

ITEM 1 - CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
e Meeting called to order by Chairman Huff, at 9:00 a.m. and Pledge of Allegiance.

ITEM 2 - ROLL CALL
¢ Upon roll call, the following Commissioners responded:

Dipzinski, Present

Wagar, Present

Gordon, Absent - Excused

Heinz, Present

Huff, Present
The following staff members were present: Kirk Harrier, Managing Director; Rebecca Hilmert, Finance Manager/Board
Secretary; Scott Butkovich, Operations Manager; David Fox, Equipment/Facilities Supervisor; Steve Mench, Road
Maintenance Supervisor

ITEM 3 — AGENDA CHANGES/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

e Motion by Dipzinski to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Heinz. Four ayes, no nays. Motion
carried.

ITEM 4 — CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Minutes: The Board approves the Regular Meeting Minutes dated June 13, 2024.
B. The Board approves Payroll: #12 ($77,845.59), and Payroll #13 ($82,487.20).
C. The Board approves Accounts Payable: C/6-2 ($70,356.90) and C/7-1 ($1,424,310.72), and the Accounts Payable
Check Register dated 6/01/2024 to 6/30/2024.

o Motion by Wagar to approve the July 11, 2024, Consent Calendar, seconded by Dipzinski. Four ayes, no
nays. Motion carried.

ITEM 5 - GUEST SPEAKERS

A. Dana Wingo, Otsego County Board of Commissioners, briefly spoke regarding the library property being sold and
a good county meeting.

ITEM 6 - PUBLIC COMMENT
A. David Darcel, Greentree Drive, thanked the board for the new pavement. He has concerns regarding the water not
draining in the canal and backing up due to a beaver dam at the culvert/lake. The water is starting to undermine
the road. Management will contact the DNR to get a resolution.
B. John Hendrickson, Kassuba Road, inquired about roadside mowing, the edge drops on the shoulder, and the
accumulation of sand in the runoffs. Supervisors will assess the situation.

ITEM 7 — OLD BUSINESS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

ITEM 8 — NEW BUSINESS
A. Procedural Rules
a. Motion by Heinz to adopt Otsego County Road Commission policy P24-3 as presented, seconded by
Dipzinski. Discussion. Four ayes, no nays. Motion carried.
B. CRA Ballot and Overview of Proposed Updates to CRA Bylaws
a. Motion by Dipzinski to approve the revised CRA Constitution and Bylaws as presented, seconded by
Wagar. Four ayes, no nays. Motion carried.
C. Livingston Township Cost Share Agreements
a. Motion by Dipzinski to approve the 75/25 cost share agreements between the Otsego County Road
Commission and Livingston Township for Five Lakes Road and Al Do Ro Va Drive as presented,
seconded by Heinz. Four ayes, no nays. Motion carried.

Julv 11. 2024 OCRC Board Minutes Page 1



ITEM 9 — STAFF REPORTS

A. The Managing Director attended the County Board meeting and the information presented was well received.

B. The Operations Manager updated the board on paving projects. Franckowiak/Skop Roads gravel has been placed
and the project will be completed next week. Pavement markings and gravel stabilization has been completed.
Tittabawassee Trail regravel will begin August 5, Sparr Road is under active construction with the overlooked
culverts being added to Payne & Dolan’s contract. The overlooked Old State Road culverts have also been added
to Payne & Dolan’s contract. OCRC are replacing a failed culvert on Old 27 N.

The Finance Manager reviewed payables, receivables and billings.

The Equipment/Facilities Supervisor updated the board on some transmission replacements, mowers and general

facility and fleet maintenance.

E. The Road Maintenance Supervisor has crews mowing, patching potholes and cutting trees. The gravel projects are
underway. State crews are working on I-75 bridges and M-72 culverts.

o0

ITEM 10 - COMMUNICATIONS
A. Upcoming OCRC Board Meeting Dates: August 8, 2024 and September 12, 2024.

ITEM 11- PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Pat King spoke regarding Five Lakes Road.

ITEM 12— COMMISSIONER COMMENT
A. Commissioner Wagar inquired about the rubberized chip seal program/grant available.

ITEM 13 — ADJOURNMENT

e Motion by Dipzinski to adjourn meeting at 10:00 a.m., seconded by Wagar. Four ayes, no nays. Motion
carried.

Troy Huff, Chairman Rebecca Hilmert, Board Secretary

July 11, 2024 OCRC Board Minutes Page 2



Payroll Gross for P/R of 7/25/2024

7/23/2024 7/6/2024 to 7/19/2024
Emp Nbr and Name Regular Hours
0018 Vandertuig,Hayleigh 80.00
002S Harris,Jenna 80.00
003S Miller,Mya 80.00
004S Vasicek,Hannah 80.00
005S Schneider,Caleigh 80.00
006S Wright,Brady 80.00
097 Flory,Sean 80.00
277 Fox,David 80.00
280 Kwapis,Earl 80.00
283 Sewell,Dennis 80.00
284 Kwapis Jr.,Stanley 80.00
287 Myers,Joseph 80.00
293 Samkowiak, Timothy 80.00
294 Mench,Steven 80.00
295 Boughner,Alan 80.00
299 Hinton,Justin 80.00
303 Coughlin Jr.,Thomas 80.00
307 Stiles,William 80.00
308 Wocisel,David 80.00
311 Wiley,James 80.00
314 Kucharek,Joseph 80.00
316 Jones,Tianne 80.00
317 Mitchell Jr.,Dennis 80.00
318 Huff, Troy 0.00
319 Prusakiewicz,Luke 80.00
321 Tracey,Benjamin 80.00
323 Falkenhagen,Robert 80.00
324 Dipzinski,Michael 0.00
326 Heinz,Kathy 0.00
327 Garlock,Cody 80.00
328 Harrier,Kirk 80.00
329 Gordon,Lukas 0.00
330 Wagar, Thomas 0.00
331 Boettner,Cary 80.00
335 Pettis,Charles 80.00
336 Hilmer,Rebecca 80.00
337 Johnson,Zachary 80.00
338 Coady,Patrick 80.00
342 Alexander,Alexis 80.00
343 Hendrick,Robert 80.00
344 Mayle,Michael 80.00
345 Butkovich,Scott 80.00
346 Ford,Logan 80.00
347 Joyce,Caleb 80.00
348 Huff,Justin 80.00
349 Mathers,Andrew 80.00
903 BANK,HORIZON 0.00
Total of Employee checks: 3,280.00

Gross Pay by Fund:

201
Total

Approved: August 8, 2024

Troy Huff, Chairman

Total Hours

100.00
80.00
100.00
80.00
90.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
83.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
84.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
0.00
80.00
81.00
80.00
0.00
0.00
80.00
80.00
0.00
0.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
83.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
0.00

3,341.00

Total

94,615.20
94,615.20

PR #15

Gross Amt

$2,090.00
$1,520.00
$2,090.00
$1,520.00
$1,805.00
$1,520.00
$1,520.00
$2,860.00
$1,995.20
$2,107.43
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$3,074.50
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$2,189.60
$2,115.20
$1,995.20

$409.09
$1,995.20
$2,230.66
$1,995.20

$363.64

$363.64
$1,995.20
$3,979.20

$363.64

$363.64
$2,109.60
$1,824.00
$2,616.00
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$2,109.60
$2,107.43
$2,884.80
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$1,995.20
$6,579.33

$94,615.20



Payroll Gross for P/R of 7/11/2024 PR #14

7/9/2024 6/22/2024 to 7/5/2024
Emp Nbr and Name Regular Hours Total Hours Gross Amt
001S Vandertuig,Hayleigh 60.00 60.00 $1,140.00
002S Harris,Jenna 60.00 63.00 $1,225.50
003S Milter,Mya 70.00 70.00 $1,330.00
004S Vasicek,Hannah 70.00 70.00 $1,330.00
0055 Schneider,Caieigh 70.00 70.00 $1,330.00
006S Wright,Brady 70.00 70.00 $1,330.00
097 Flory,Sean 60.00 63.00 $1,225.50
264 Huff lil,Russell 0.00 0.00 $500.00
277 Fox,David 80.00 80.00 $2,860.00
280 Kwapis,Earl 80.00 80.00 $2,995.20
283 Sewell,Dennis 80.00 80.50 $2,013.92
284 Kwapis Jr.,Stanley 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
287 Myers,Joseph 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
293 Samkowiak, Timothy 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
294 Mench,Steven 80.00 84.00 $3,074.51
295 Boughner,Alan 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
299 Hinton,Justin 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
303 Coughlin Jr.,Thomas 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
307 Stites,William 80.00 83.00 $2,107.43
308 Wecisel,David 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
311 Wiley,James 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
314 Kucharek,Joseph 80.00 80.00 $2,189.60
316 Jones, Tianne 80.00 80.00 $2,115.20
317 Mitchell Jr.,Dennis 80.00 80.00 $2,995.20
318 Huff, Troy 0.00 0.00 $409.09
319 Prusakiewicz,Luke 80.00 83.00 $2,107.43
321 Tracey,Benjamin 80.00 80.00 $2,189.60
323 Falkenhagen,Robert 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
324 Dipzinski,Michael 0.00 0.00 $363.64
326 Heinz,Kathy 0.00 0.00 $363.64
327 Garlock,Cody 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
328 Harrier,Kirk 80.00 80.00 $3,979.20
329 Gordon,Lukas 0.00 0.00 $363.64
330 Wagar,Thomas 0.00 0.00 $363.64
331 Boettner,Cary 80.00 80.00 $2,109.60
335 Pettis,Charles 80.00 80.00 $1,824.00
336 Hilmert,Rebecca 80.00 80.00 $2,616.00
337 Johnson,Zachary 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
338 Coady,Patrick 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
342 Alexander,Alexis 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
343 Hendrick,Robert 80.00 80.00 $2,109.60
344 Mayle,Michael 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
345 Butkovich,Scott 80.00 81.50 $2,965.94
346 Ford,Logan 80.00 80.00 $2,495.20
347 Joyce,Caleb 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
348 Huff,Justin 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
349 Mathers,Andrew 80.00 80.00 $1,995.20
903 BANK,HORIZON 0.00 0.00 $6,570.81
Total of Employee checks: 3,180.00 3,198.00 $94,511.49

Gross Pay by Fund:

Total
201 94,511.49
Total 94,511.49

Approved: August 8, 2024

Troy Huff, Chairman



7/25/2024 Payables Prepay Report

Invoice Nbr Invoice Date Description

Payment Type: EFTF

Vendor: IRS: Internal Revenue Servic

2nd Quarter PC  7/30/2024 PCORI Fees
Vendor Totals:
EFTP Grand Totals: 1 EFTP Vendors

Payment Type: Checks
Vendor: AISCON: AIS Construction/Interstate Billing Servi
Check Nbr: 620194
482569 5/31/2024 Rain Coats
Check Totals:
Vendor: ALERUS: Alerus Financi:
Check Nbr: 620195

Batch 288 7/10/2024 Employer Match 457

Batch 290 7/25/2024 Employer Match 457

Batch 323 7/15/2024 Employer Match HCSP

Batch 325 7/25/2024 Employer Portion HCSP
Check Totails:

Vendor: ATTMOBIL: AT&T Mobili
Check Nbr: 620196
287318351177)  7/6/2024 Foreman's Phones
287339252526) 7/6/2024 MDOT iPad
Check Totals:
Vendor: BCN: Biue Care Network of A
Check Nbr: 620197
241910007970 7/9/2024 Healthcare
Check Totals:
Vendor: CITYOFGA: City of Gaylor
Check Nbr: 620198
MCCO-000669- 7/1/2024 Water/Sewer
Check Totals:
Vendor: COGITA: Cogitate, Inc
Check Nbr: 620199
77575 7/20/2024 PFA Support
Check Totals:
Vendor: DELTADEN: Delta Dent:
Check Nbr: 620200
RIS000585496¢ 8/1/2024 Dental Insurance
Check Totails:
Vendor: GREATLA: Great Lakes Energ
Check Nbr: 620201
100269003 7117/2024 TL@ Krys&McCoy
Check Totals:
Vendor: HUMAN: Humana Insurance C¢
Check Nbr: 620202
692915194 7/15/2024 Retiree Health insurance
Check Totals:
Vendor: LAKESTAT: Lake State Railway Compai

Invoice Amount

341.32
341.32
341.32

558.16
558.16

917.24
890.43
2,697.04
2,697.04
7,201.75

168.80
72.48
241.28

48,694.05
48,694.05

49.56
49.56

8,738.00
8,738.00

3,716.46
3,716.46

47.07
47.07

12,023.15
12,023.15

Disc Taken

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Amount To Pay

341.32
341.32
341.32

558.16
558.16

917.24
890.43
2,697.04
2,697.04
7,201.75

168.80
72.48
241.28

48,694.05
48,694.05

49.56
49.56

8,738.00
8,738.00

3,716.46
3,716.46

47.07
47.07

12,023.15
12,023.15



Check Nbr: 620203
131495 7/11/2024 Railroad Crossing Maint. 4,5679.12 0.00 4,579.12
Check Totals: 4,579.12 0.00 4,579.12
Vendor: MIPAVEME: Michigan Pavement Markings, L
Check Nbr: 620204

2401 6/17/2024 Pavement Markings 161,661.16 0.00 161,661.16
2402 7/21/2024 Pavement Markings 255.00 0.00 255.00
Check Totals: 161,916.16 0.00 161,916.16

Vendor: MUTOMA: Mutual of Omah
Check Nbr: 620205
001736892508 7/19/2024 L/AD&D/STD/LTD 3,373.44 0.00 3,373.44
Check Totals: 3,373.44 0.00 3,373.44
Vendor: OCRC: Otsego County Road Commissic
Check Nbr: 620206

7/16/24-7/22/24 7/21/2024 HRA Reimbursement 436.28 0.00 436.28
7/9/24-7/15/24  7/14/2024 HRA Reimbursement 8.47 0.00 8.47
Check Totals: 444.75 0.00 444.75
Check Grand Totals: 13 Checks 251,582.95 0.00 251,582.95
Grand Totals: 14 EFTP Vendors/Checks 251,924.27 0.00 251,924.27

Approved August 8, 2024

Troy Huff, Chairman



8/7/2024 Payables Prepay Report
8-8-2024 Board Meeting

Show Distributions? (Y/N): N - Do Not Show Distributions

Page 1 of 7

Invoice Nbr Invoice Date Descrintion Invoice Amount Disc Taken Amount To Pav
Payment Type: EFTP
Vendor: MERS: MERS of Michigan
00157713-7 7/31/2024 Retirement 70,292.92 0.00 70,292.92
Vendor Totals: 70,292.92 0.00 70,292.92
EFTP Grand Totals: 1 EFTP Vendors 70,292.92 0.00 70,292.92
Payment Type: Checks
Vendor: ADVANCEE: Advance Electric
Check Nbr: 620207
422707 7/18/2024 Light Bulbs for Building 145.15 0.00 145.15
Check Totals: 145.15 0.00 145.15
Vendor: AIRGAS: AIRGAS USA, LLC
Check Nbr: 620208
5508886830 6/30/2024 Cylinder Rental 14.18 0.00 14.18
Check Totals: 14.18 0.00 14.18
Vendor: ALERUS: Alerus Financial
Check Nbr: 620209
Batch 292 8/6/2024 Employer Match 457 898.54 0.00 898.54
Batch 327 8/6/2024 Employer HCSP 2,697.54 0.00 2,697.54
Check Totals: 3,596.08 0.00 3,596.08
Vendor: ALMA: Alma Tire Service, Inc.
Check Nbr: 620210
517016585 7/16/2024 Trailer Tires 230.00 0.00 230.00
517016711 7/31/2024 Flat Repair 40.00 0.00 40.00
Check Totals: 270.00 0.00 270.00
Vendor: ALTAEQUI: Alta Equipment Company
Check Nbr: 620211
SR2/196727 7/22/2024 Heavy Equipment Rental 5,770.00 0.00 5,770.00
Check Totals: 5,770.00 0.00 5,770.00
Vendor: BBCDIST. BBC Distributing
Check Nbr: 620212
370319 7/10/2024 Cleaning Supply 194.61 0.00 194.61
373578 7/31/2024 Janitoria! 71.56 0.00 71.56
Check Totals: 266.17 0.00 266.17
Vendor: BUILDERS: Builders First Source
Check Nbr: 620213
72268561 6/4/2024 Lumber 106.74 0.00 106.74
Check Totals: 106.74 0.00 106.74
Vendor: CCUNLIMI: CC Unlimited Mobile Maintenance
Check Nbr: 620214
4652 71172024 Boom Inspection 793.55 0.00 793.55
4653 7111/2024 Boom Inspection 1,079.96 0.00 1,079.96
Check Totais: 1,873.51 0.00 1,873.51
Vendor: CHUCKSEL.: Chuck's Electric of Gaylord, INC.
Check Nbr: 620215
5361 7/25/2024 New Heaters: Garage 1,738.00 0.00 1,738.00
Check Totals: 1,738.00 0.00 1,738.00



8/712024 Payables Prepay Report
8-8-2024 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 7

Invoice Nbr Invoice Date Descripntion Invoice Amount Disc Taken Amount To Pav
Vendor: CINTAS: Cintas Corporation #729
Check Nbr: 620216
4198919733 7/16/2024 Uniforms/Floor Mats 114.22 0.00 114.22
4199656123 7/23/2024 Uniforms/Floor Mats 122.04 0.00 122.04
4200350798 7/30/2024 Uniforms/Floor Mats 118.12 0.00 118.12
4201058754 8/6/2024 Uniforms/Floor Mats 114.22 0.00 114.22
Check Totals: 468.60 0.00 468.60
Vendor: CONSUME: Consumers Energy
Check Nbr: 620217
204835173416 7/22/2024 Electricity 2,084.58 0.00 2,084.58
205814009709  7/31/2024 TL@ Krys/McCoy; 27N/NOLD 51.53 0.00 51.53
Check Totals: 2,136.11 0.00 2,136.11
Vendor: CONTECHE: Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC
Check Nbr: 620218
29611143 7/23/2024 Witkinson Road Culvert 58,469.00 0.00 58,469.00
Check Totals: 58,469.00 0.00 58,469.00
Vendor: D&JBOWEN: D&J BOWEN DUST CONTROL LLC
Check Nbr: 620219
637 7/23/2024 Franckowiak/Skop Road Project 1,480.25 0.00 1,480.25
Check Totals: 1,480.25 0.00 1,480.25
Vendor: DTEENERG: DTE Energy
Check Nbr: 620220
9100 208 4696 C  7/26/2024 Natural Gas 79.78 0.00 79.78
Check Totals: 79.78 0.00 79.78
Vendor: ELMIRAHE: ELMIRA OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & MEDICINE
Check Nbr: 620221
00224645-00 7/8/2024 DOT Physical 100.00 0.00 100.00
00224909-00 7/15/2024 DOT Physical 120.00 0.00 120.00
00225215-00 7/22/2024 DOT Physical 100.00 0.00 100.00
Check Totals: 320.00 0.00 320.00
Vendor: FEDERALF: Federal Fluid Power, Inc.
Check Nbr: 620222
120162 71912024 Fitting/Adapter 115.44 0.00 115.44
120813 7/22/2024 Hydraulic Hose 126.16 0.00 126.16
Check Totals: 241.60 0.00 241.60
Vendor: FIRSTB: First National Bank of Omaha
Check Nbr: 620223
1408 7/26/2024 D. Fox Card 718.39 0.00 718.39
4288 7/26/2024 S. Butkovich Card 380.60 0.00 380.60
5602 7/26/2024 K. Harrier Card 183.03 0.00 183.03
8324 7/26/2024 R. Hilmert Card 654.00 0.00 654.00
9809 7/26/2024 S. Mench Card 456.96 0.00 456.96
Check Totais: 2,392.98 0.00 2,392.98
Vendor: FLINTNEW: Flint New Holland, Inc.
Check Nbr: 620224
1F16932 6/19/2024 Mower Bearing 527.60 0.00 527.60



8/7/2024 Payables Prepay Report
8-8-2024 Board Meeting

Page 3 of 7

Invoice Nbr Invoice Date Descrintion Invoice Amount Disc Taken Amount To Pav
IF17406 7117/2024 Mower Bearing 368.66 0.00 368.66
Check Totals: 896.26 0.00 896.26
Vendor: GIVEEMAB: Give Em A Brake Safety
Check Nbr: 620225
138640 6/30/2024 Sparr Road Culverts 675.00 0.00 675.00
Check Totals: 675.00 0.00 675.00
Vendor: GRAHAMEL: Graham Electric Co.
Check Nbr: 620226
242808 7/19/2024 Motor Repair 100.00 0.00 100.00
Check Totals: 100.00 0.00 100.00
Vendor: HURONENG: Huron Engineering and Surveying, Inc.
Check Nbr: 620227
6413 71312024 As Needed Engineering 771.00 0.00 771.00
6416 7/3/2024 Patrick & Greentree 572.50 0.00 572.50
6417 7/3/2024 Sturgeon Valley Road 2,535.00 0.00 2,635.00
6418 712212024 Sparr Road LAP 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
6419 71312024 Highlands 7,307.50 0.00 7,307.50
6422 7119/2024 Sparr Road Engineering 15,590.00 0.00 15,590.00
Check Totals: 29,276.00 0.00 29,276.00
Vendor: HUTSON: Hutson, inc.
Check Nbr: 620228
10534694 7125/2024 Backpack Blower 520.00 0.00 520.00
10550900 8/6/2024 Chainsaw & Battery 583.99 0.00 583.99
Check Totals: 1,103.99 0.00 1,103.99
Vendor: J&HFAMIL: Exit 76 Corporation
Check Nbr: 620229
CP-011422 713112024 Fuel 28,273.91 0.00 28,273.91
Check Totalis: 28,273.91 0.00 28,273.91
Vendor: JJKELLER: JJ Keller & Associates, inc.
Check Nbr: 620230
9109267719 7/24/2024 Employment Posters 308.02 0.00 308.02
Check Totals: 308.02 0.00 308.02
Vendor: JOHNSONO: Johnson Oil Company
Check Nbr: 620231
CP-011254 7/31/2024 Fuel 250.59 0.00 250.59
Check Totals: 250.59 0.00 250.59
Vendor: KMINTERN: KM International
Check Nbr: 620232
30590 7/16/2024 Patch Trailer Burner Parts 332.70 0.00 332.70
Check Totals: 332.70 0.00 332.70
Vendor: LAKESTAT: Lake State Railway Company
Check Nbr: 620233
131518 7/24/2024 RR Crossing on Milbocker 3,057.37 0.00 3,057.37
Check Totals: 3,057.37 0.00 3,057.37



8/7/2024 Payables Prepay Report
8-8-2024 Board Meeting

Page 4 of 7

Invoice Nbr Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Disc Taken Amount To Pav
Vendor: LAWSONPR: Lawson Products, Inc.
Check Nbr: 620234
9311676100 7/9/2024 Hydraulic Fittings 198.66 0.00 198.66
Check Totals: 198.66 0.00 198.66
Vendor: LEWISTON: Lewiston Sand & Gravel
Check Nbr: 620235
35285 7/31/2024 23A Gravel 19,197.07 0.00 19,197.07
Check Totals: 19,197.07 0.00 19,197.07
Vendor: MARCOR: Marcor Technologies, LLC
Check Nbr: 620236
60713 7/29/2024 Hosted Storage, Cyber Cloud 38.42 0.00 38.42
60722 7/29/2024 Microsoft 365 Apps 108.00 0.00 108.00
Check Totals: 146.42 0.00 146.42
Vendor: MATCO: Matco Tools
Check Nbr: 620237
65880 7/22/2024 Impact Gun & Battery 1,156.95 0.00 1,156.95
66075 7/29/2024 Shop Tools 32.85 0.00 32.85
Check Totals: 1,189.80 0.00 1,189.80
Vendor: MEEKHO: Meekhof Tire Sales & Service
Check Nbr: 620238
24-0287548-097 7/11/2024 Tires 1,600.48 0.00 1,600.48
Check Totals: 1,600.48 0.00 1,600.48
Vendor: MICAT: Michigan CAT
Check Nbr: 620239
PD16276488 7/10/2024 Tie Rod Ends 181.46 0.00 181.46
PD16291210 7/15/2024 Filters 86.49 0.00 86.49
PD16291212 7/15/2024 Clutch Spring 34.81 0.00 34.81
PD16301336 7/17/2024 Filters 226.04 0.00 226.04
PD16342615 7/29/2024 Plug, O-Ring 44.00 0.00 44.00
PD16353738 7/31/2024 " Fuel Element 246.54 0.00 246.54
Check Totals: 819.34 0.00 819.34
Vendor: MIDSTATE: Mid-States Bolt & Screw Co.
Check Nbr: 620240
32708012 7/31/2024 Locknuts 74.55 0.00 74.55
Check Totals: 74.55 0.00 74.55
Vendor: MIKENWOR: Michigan Kenworth, LLC
Check Nbr: 620242
022P182278 7/10/2024 Filters 232.56 0.00 232.56
022P182279 7/16/2024 Filters 17.28 0.00 17.28
022P182506 7/17/2024 Fan Clutch 182.99 0.00 182.99
022P182561 7/24/2024 Fan Clutch Parts 941.11 0.00 941.11
022P182728 7/23/2024 Battery 287.16 0.00 287.16
022P 182804 7/24/2024 Filters 220.32 0.00 220.32
022P183003 7/30/2024 Air Dryer Filters 119.69 0.00 119.69
022P183184 8/5/2024 Cartridges 239.38 0.00 239.38
Check Totals: 2,240.49 0.00 2,240.49



8/7/2024 Payables Prepay Report
8-8-2024 Board Meeting

Page 5 of 7

Invoice Nbr Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Disc Taken Amount To Pav
Vendor: MORBAR: MORBARK, LLC
Check Nbr: 620243
45236 7/23/2024 Tax Credit -26.58 0.00 -26.58
9080036 7/15/2024 Hydraulic Valve 487.60 0.00 487.60
Check Totals: 461.02 0.00 461.02
Vendor: NORTHERN: Northern Energy, Inc.
Check Nbr: 620244
96489 7/24/2024 Oil, Degreaser 468.04 0.00 468.04
Check Totals: 468.04 0.00 468.04
Vendor: OCRC: Otsego County Road Commission
Check Nbr: 620245
7/23/24-7/29/24  7/28/2024 Heaithcare Reimbursement 943.36 0.00 943.36
7/30/24-8/5/24 8/4/2024 HRA Reimbursement 130.50 0.00 130.50
Check Totals: 1,073.86 0.00 1,073.86
Vendor: OREILLY: OReilly Auto Parts
Check Nbr: 620246
5790-352418 8/1/2024 Belt 96.74 0.00 96.74
Check Totals: 96.74 0.00 96.74
Vendor: PAYDOL: PAYNE & DOLAN, INC.
Check Nbr: 620247
10-00015319 8/5/2024 Hot Patch 1,014.00 0.00 1,014.00
Check Totals: 1,014.00 0.00 1,014.00
Vendor: PKCON: PK CONTRACTING
Check Nbr: 620248
244098-01 7/22/2024 Pavement Marking 440.00 0.00 440.00
Check Totals: 440.00 0.00 440.00
Vendor: PROCOMM: Pro Comm Inc.
Check Nbr: 620249
50124 7/30/2024 Antenna 179.00 0.00 179.00
Check Totals: 179.00 0.00 179.00
Vendor: PROONE: PROTECTION ONE/ADT
Check Nbr: 620250
19877752 7/15/2024 ADT Monitoring 325.03 0.00 325.03
Check Totals: 325.03 0.00 325.03
Vendor: QUAPLU: QUALITY PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL INC.
Check Nbr: 620251
16628 7/22/2024 Heater for Shop & Garage 5,154.20 0.00 5,154.20
Check Totals: 5,154.20 0.00 5,154.20
Vendor: RIERIL: RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
Check Nbr: 620255
5308100 7/1/2024 Hot Patch 1,264.25 0.00 1,264.25
5308122 6/26/2024 23A 1,420.65 0.00 1,420.65
5308123 6/27/2024 23A 1,073.10 0.00 1,073.10
5308141 71212024 Hot Patch 1,189.56 0.00 1,189.56
5308150 71312024 Hot Patch 1,184.95 0.00 1,184.95
5308186 7/8/2024 Hot Patch 1,5621.45 0.00 1,5621.45



8/7/2024 Payables Prepay Report
8-8-2024 Board Meeting

Page 6 of 7

Invoice Nbr invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Disc Taken Amount To Pav
5308192 6/30/2024 23A - Franckowiak Road 14,966.78 0.00 14,966.78
5308193 6/30/2024 23A - Franckowiak Road 10,462.35 0.00 10,462.35
5308194 7/1/2024 23A - Franckowiak Road 20,672.73 0.00 20,572.73
5308195 7/2/2024 23A - Franckowiak Road 20,529.98 0.00 20,529.98
5308196 71312024 23A - Franckowiak Road 26,557.73 0.00 26,557.73
5308229 7/9/2024 Hot Patch 1,610.05 0.00 1,610.05
5308241 7/11/2024 Hot Patch 743.60 0.00 743.60
5308259 7/10/2024 Hot Patch 1,203.15 0.00 1,203.15
5308294 7/15/2024 Hot Patch 1,216.15 0.00 1,216.15
5308299 7/8/2024 23A - Franckowiak Road 18,673.20 0.00 18,673.20
5308300 7/9/2024 23A - Franckowiak Road 12,739.50 0.00 12,739.50
5308321 7/16/2024 Hot Patch 401.70 0.00 401.70
5308349 7/17/12024 Hot Patch 943.15 0.00 943.15
5308390 7/18/2024 Hot Patch 645.84 0.00 645.84
5308420 7/22/2024 Hot Patch 905.45 0.00 905.45
5308487 7/25/2024 Hot Patch 750.10 0.00 750.10

Check Totals: 140,575.42 0.00 140,575.42
Vendor: SCIERA: SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIP.
Check Nbr: 620257
0201205457 6/11/2024 Tarp 7,640.00 0.00 7.640.00
0202127460 7/10/2024 Clamp 35.76 0.00 35.76
0202127886 7/19/2024 Heater Hose 160.29 0.00 160.29
0202127899 7/19/2024 Air Valves 77.45 0.00 77.45
0202128396 7/30/2024 Air Dryer Filters 87.75 0.00 87.75
0202128483 7/31/2024 Bearing Set/Dustshield 371.85 0.00 371.85
0202128657 8/5/2024 Valve 97.94 0.00 97.94
Check Totals: 8,471.04 0.00 8,471.04
Vendor: SHINECLE: Shine Cleaning Service Inc.
Check Nbr: 620258
891 8/1/2024 Rest Area Cleaning 11,479.14 0.00 11,479.14
Check Totals: 11,479.14 0.00 11,479.14
Vendor: SNETHKAM: Snethkamp
Check Nbr: 620259
6387418/1 7/22/2024 Rental Pickup Maint. 212.75 0.00 212.75
6387854/1 7/11/2024 Oil Pan 1,059.84 0.00 1,059.84
Check Totals: 1,272.59 0.00 1,272.59
Vendor: STEVEMEN: Steven Mench
Check Nbr: 620260
4/1/24-7/31/24 7/31/2024 Foreman Phone 150.00 0.00 150.00
Check Totals: 150.00 0.00 150.00
Vendor: STOOPS: Stoops Freightliner Western Star
Check Nbr: 620261
X316011689:01  7/11/2024 Seat Cushion 227.34 0.00 227.34
X316012646:01  7/17/2024 Muffler Bushings 100.15 0.00 100.15
X316012775:01  7/25/2024 Axie Bumper 256.60 0.00 256.60
X316012856:01  7/30/2024 Fuel Filters 165.08 0.00 165.08



8/7/2024 Payables Prepay Report Page 7 of 7
8-8-2024 Board Meeting

Invoice Nbr Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Disc Taken Amount To Pav

Check Totals: 749.17 0.00 748.17
Vendor: TEDFES: TED FESTERLING LLC
Check Nbr: 620262
11091 7/22/2024 Blade Parts 8,378.28 0.00 8,378.28
Check Totals: 8,378.28 0.00 8,378.28
Vendor: USBANK: US Bank Equipment Finance
Check Nbr: 620263
534796859 7/30/2024 Copier 409.88 0.00 409.88
Check Totals: 409.88 0.00 409.88
Vendor: WELLERTR: Weller Truck Parts
Check Nbr: 620264
403252259 7/11/2024 Trans. Cover Kit 11.31 0.00 11.31
Check Totals: 11.31 0.00 11.31
Vendor: WILAUT: WILBER AUTOMOTIVE
Check Nbr: 620266

332452 7/9/2024 Air Fiiter 17.49 0.00 17.49
332588 7/10/2024 Filters 43.42 0.00 43.42
332944 7/15/2024 Filters, Light Bulbs, Flat Wheeils 234.81 0.00 234.81
333087 7/16/2024 Spark Plug 6.46 0.00 6.46
333329 7/18/2024 Brakes 1,139.53 0.00 1,139.53
333416 7/18/2024 Filters 31.74 0.00 31.74
334046 7/25/2024 Brake Parts Return -254.80 0.00 -254.80
334700 8/1/2024 Coolant Tank Cap 55.88 0.00 55.88
Check Totals: 1,274.53 0.00 1,274.53

Vendor: ZAREQU: ZAREMBA EQUIPMENT, INC.
Check Nbr: 620267

1871768 7/10/2024 U-Bolts 7212 0.00 72.12
1872928 7/11/2024 Belts 149.18 0.00 149.18
1875798 7/16/2024 A/C Valve 142.09 0.00 142.09
1877265 7/18/2024 Front Brake Job 1,355.52 0.00 1,355.52
1878118 7/22/12024 Lens 23.98 0.00 23.98
CM187726S 7125/2024 Brake Parts Return -226.48 0.00 -226.48
Check Totals: 1,516.41 0.00 1,516.41
Check Grand Totals: 55 Checks 352,608.46 0.00 352,608.46
Grand Totals: 56 EFTP Vendors/Checks 422,901.38 0.00 422,901.38
Payables Prepay Report (Last Modified: 04/12/2024) Printed From: Pro Fund Accounting

Copyright © Cogitate Incorporated All Rights
Reserved



08/02/2024

Check Nbr

Check Date

Accounts Payable Check Register

Low And High Check Date: 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024
Show Vendor Codes? (Y/N): N - Do Not Show Vendor Codes
Show Discount And Pay Amounts? (Y/N): N - Do Not Show Discount And Pay Amounts
Show Payment Totals By Fund? (Y/N): Y - Show Payment Totals By Fund

Vendor Name Net Amount

Page 1 of 3

Electronic Funds Transfer Payments

EFTP 07/25/2024 Internal Revenue Service 341.32
EFTP 07/11/2024 Merchants Fleet 2,093.50
EFTP 07/11/2024 Merchants Fleet 2,093.50
EFTP 07/11/2024 Merchants Fleet 1,722.50
EFTP 07/11/2024 Merchants Fleet 1,722.50
EFTP 07/11/2024 Merchants Fleet 1,722.50
EFTP 07/11/2024 MERS of Michigan 70,022.43
Electronic Funds Transfer Payments Totals: 7 Payments Listed 79,718.25
Regutar Checks Payments

620123 07/11/2024 Advance Electric 167.55
620124 07/11/2024 AIRGAS USA, LLC 18.16
620125 07/11/2024 Alerus Financial 2,881.62
620126 07/11/2024 Alma Tire Service, Inc. 2,240.01
620127 07/11/2024 Alta Construction Equipment 6,055.00
620128 07/11/2024 Alta Equipment Company 425.00
620129 07/11/2024 Auto Value of Gaylord 96.38
620130 07/11/2024 BBC Distributing 125.30
620131 07/11/2024 Burnham & Flower 255.00
620132 07/11/2024 Cadillac Culvert Inc. 20,288.85
620133 07/11/2024 Charter Communications 379.94
620134 07/11/2024 Cintas Corporation #729 45717
620135 07/11/2024 City of Gayiord 1.737.68
620136 07/11/2024 Consumers Energy 50.52
620137 07/11/2024 D&B Heat Transfer Products, inc. 170.00
620138 07/11/2024 D&J BOWEN DUST CONTROL LLC 107,528.46
620139 07/11/2024 Dornbos Sign, Inc. 1,753.08
620140 07/11/2024 DTE Energy 101.76
620141 07/11/2024 Electrical Terminal Service, Inc. 100.40
620142 07/11/2024 ELMIRA OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & MEDICINE 794.00
620143 07/11/2024 Federal Fiuid Power, Inc. 777.42
620144 07/11/2024 First National Bank of Omaha 2,530.51
620145 07/11/2024 Flint New Holland, Inc. 469.86
620146 07/11/2024 GFL Environmental 353.35
620147 07/11/2024 Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC 2,349.31
620148 07/11/2024 Gary & Jennifer Hunt 5,000.00
620149 07/11/2024 Huron Engineering and Surveying, Inc. 23,906.00
620150 07/11/2024 Hutson, Inc. 1,102.88
620151 07/11/2024 Exit 76 Corporation 15,949.28
620152 07/11/2024 Johnson Oil Company 712.62
620153 07/11/2024 LACAL EQUIPMENT, INC. 458.80
620154 07/11/2024 Lewiston Sand & Gravel 8,818.00
620155 07/11/2024 Marcor Technologies, LLC 1,454.24
620156 07/11/2024 Matco Tools 67.60



08/02/2024

Accounts Payable Check Register

Page 2 of 3

Check Nbr Check Date Vendor Name Net Amount
620157 07/11/2024 McVeigh's Truck Springs 32.68
620158 07/11/2024 Meekhof Tire Sales & Service 130.00
620159 07/11/2024 Michigan CAT 15,213.94
620160 07/11/2024 Mid-States Boit & Screw Co. 45.93
620161 07/11/2024 NORTHERN MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF ROAD CON 100.00
620162 07/11/2024 Northern Michigan Road Commission Finance & HR Ass: 50.00
620163 07/11/2024 NORTHERN PROCESSING, LLC 174.00
620164 07/11/2024 Northern Energy, inc. 157.32
620165 07/11/2024 Otsego County Road Commission 2,700.51

620166 * 07/11/2024 OMS Compliance Services 715.50
620167 * 07/11/2024 OMS Compliance Services 578.00
620168 * 07/11/2024 OMS Compliance Services 214.50
* Totals For Multi Part Check Nbr: 620168: 1,508.00

620169 07/11/2024 PAYNE & DOLAN, INC. 970,441.22
620170 07/11/2024 Pro Comm inc. 384.06
620171 07/11/2024 PURITY CYLINDER GASES, INC. 153.00
620172 * 07/11/2024 RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 7.930.75
620173 * 07/11/2024 RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 4,710.83
620174 * 07/11/2024 RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 12,191.81
620175 * 07/11/2024 RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 2,492.43
* Totals For Multi Part Check Nbr: 620175: 27,325.82

620176 * 07/11/2024 SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIP. 361.50
620177 * 07/11/2024 SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIP. 838.80
* Totals For Multi Part Check Nbr: 620177: 1,200.30

620178 07/11/2024 Scodeller Construction, Inc. 51,915.60
620179 07/11/2024 Shine Cleaning Service Inc. 8,609.36
620180 07/11/2024 Snethkamp 738.03
620181 07/11/2024 STANDARD ELECTRIC CO. 47.64
620182 07/11/2024 Staples 126.89
620183 07/11/2024 Stoops Freightliner Western Star 16,117.53
620184 07/11/2024 Target Specialty Products 1,336.08
620185 07/11/2024 TED FESTERLING LLC 12,570.63
620186 07/11/2024 TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIES 574.09
620187 07/11/2024 US Bank Equipment Finance 324.03
620188 07/11/2024 VALLEY TRUCK PARTS, INC. 4,662.88
620189 07/11/2024 VESCO OIL CORPORATION 101.25
620190 07/11/2024 Welter Truck Parts 7.532.23
620191 * 07/11/2024 WILBER AUTOMOTIVE 636.69
620192 * 07/11/2024 WILBER AUTOMOTIVE 165.53
* Totals For Multi Part Check Nbr: 620192: 802.22

620193 07/11/2024 WOLF CREEK LANDSCAPE SERVICES LLC 10,282.80
620194 (07/25/2024 AlS Construction/interstate Billing Service 558.16
620195 07/25/2024 Alerus Financial 7,201.75
620196 07/25/2024 AT&T Mobility 241.28
620197 07/25/2024 Blue Care Network of Mi 48,694.05
620198 07/25/2024 City of Gaylord 49.56



08/02/2024 Accounts Payable Check Register Page 3 of 3

Check Nbr Check Date Vendor Name Net Amount
620199 07/25/2024 Cogitate, Inc. 8,738.00

620200 07/25/2024 Delta Dental 3,716.46

620201 07/25/2024 Great Lakes Energy 47.07

620202 07/25/2024 Humana Insurance Co. 12,023.15

620203 07/25/2024 Lake State Railway Company 4,579.12

620204 07/25/2024 Michigan Pavement Markings, LLC 161,916.16

620205 07/25/2024 Mutual of Omaha 3,373.44

620206 07/25/2024 Otsego County Road Commission 44475

Regular Checks Payments Totals: 84 Payments Listed 1,596,616.74
All Payments Grand Totals: 91 Payments Listed 1,676,234.99

Payment Totals By Fund: Fund Net Amount

201 1,676,234.99
Grand Totals | 1,676,234.99

Printed From: ProFundAccounting
AP Check Register Version 8.1 (Build 0001) Copyright © 2023 Cogitate Inc.






® Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan
1134 Municipal Way * Lansing, Mi 48917
TP — 800.767.6377

Municipal Employees’ Refirement System www.mersofmich.com

2024 Officer and Employee Delegate Certification Form
20

Please print clearly * Scan and attach this file when you register online » Retain a copy for your records

~ IMPORTANT: If you are not electing/appointing delegates o vote ‘duﬁng the MERS Annual Business Meéting, please :
- DO NOT submit this form. A delegate is NOT confirmed to have voting rights until this form has been uploaded with
their online registration. :

The voting delegate representative must be a MERS niember, defined as an active employee on payroll who is enrolled in either a
MERS Defined Benefit Plan, Defined Contribution Plan or Hybrid Plan.

1. Officer (and alternate) delegate information

The officer delegate (or alternate) shall be a MERS member who holds a department head position or above, exercises management
responsibilities, and is directly responsible to the legislative, executive, or judicial branch of government.

Officer Delegate name ; .
’ Kize  Hanpien.

Officer Alternate name

JIANNE  JoWES

Officer delegate and alternate listed above were appointed to serve during the 2024 MERS Annual Business Meeting by official action
of the governing body (or chief judge for a participating court) on AYE&-vi™ K 2024,

- 2, Employee (and alternate) delegate information

The employee delegate (or alternate) shall be an employee member who is not responsible for management decisions, receives
direction from management and, in general, is not directly responsible to the legislative, executive, or judicial branch of goverriment.

Employee Delegate name

Employee Alternate name

Employee delegate and alternate listed above were elected to serve during the 2024 MERS Annual Business Meeting by secret ballot
election conducted by an authorized officer on , 2024,

- 3. Certification.-

NOTE: Certification should be signed by a member of the governing body or chief administrative officer, or the chief judge for a
participating court. An electronic signature is permissible.

| certify that the officer delegate and alternate selections are true and correct, and the secret ballot election results for the employee
delegate and alternate are true and correct.

Employer/municipality name* Municipality number* Email address
OTSEGe CouNTT RoAD  cfommisgion 5@{0(
Employer address Employer city Employer state Ernployer zip code
P.O. Qo x 537 AYLOR D ML Y9787
Printed name Title of authorized authority”
7 Rovw HUFF Beoar ¢ HAVR

. Authorized signature” Date

F-g-202Y

N

* Required field

Form 7175 (version 2024-05-29)







101 S. Washington Sq.
Suite 720
Lansing M|l 48933
PH: 517.371.7880
www.crasif.org

COUNTY ROAD
ASSOCIATION
SELF-INSURANCE
FUND

“Employee Safety and Workers’ Compensation Specialists”

Ballot Clarification

The Ballots went out last week for the CRASIF Board of trustees and there seems to be
a little confusion and we would like to help clarify this issue.

The CRASIF Bylaws have geographical requirements for the Board of Trustees. The
nine (9) trustee positions shall be comprised of three (3) trustee positions at-large from
the total membership of CRASIF and the remaining six trustees shall be comprised of
two (2) trustees from each of the following organization’s geographical regions:

A.  The Upper Peninsula Road Builders Association;
B. The Northern Michigan Association of Road Commissions; and
C. The Association of Southern Michigan Road Commissions.

For the 2024 Election, we will need to fill the following positions in this election cycle
based on our bylaw requirements:

¢ One (1) position from the Upper Peninsula Road Builders Association region.

¢ One (1) position from the Northern Michigan Association of Road Commissions
region.

¢ One (1) at-large position.

We have four (4) candidates this year for three (3) positions. All candidates can be at-
large positions with the exception of Darrell Cass as he is the only candidate from the
Upper Peninsula Region. The other three, Jesse Campbell (incumbent), Lisa Kleeman
(incumbent) and George Smith can be at-large positions. The candidate with the
highest votes between Jesse Campbell and Lisa Kleeman will have the Northern
Region Position and the other is still eligible for the at-large position.

- Please see the following revised sample ballot to help in your decisions regarding voting
for the Board of Trustees for CRASIF.

We are sorry for any confusion this may have caused and hope that this clarifies any
concerns you may have.

Thank you

Joyce E. Porter
Administrator

Board of Trustees
Tom Doty, Chair, Mackinac Darrell Cass, Menominee Deb Kestner, Saginaw
Ken Hulka, Vice Chair, Muskegon Beth Hunt, Lenawee Lisa Kleeman, Emmet

Jesse Campbell, Alcona John M. Hunt, Huron Michael Scott, Montcalm



Instructions
candidate.

OFFICIAL BALLOT

2024 CRASIF BoARD OF TRUSTEE CANDIDATES

: Please vote for only 3 candidates. Place a mark in the box to vote for the

Jesse Campbell Managing Director
Alcona County Road Commission

(Northern or At-Large Position)

Incumbent
Darrell Cass Engineer - Manager
Menominee County Road Commission
(Upper Peninsula Position)
Incumbent
Lisa Kleeman Director of Finance
Emmet County Road Commission
(Northern or At-Large Position)
Incumbent
George Smith Safety Manager

Kent County Road Commission
(At-Large Position)




2024 CRASIF OFFICIAL BALLOT INSTRUCTIONS

Upon Ballot completion:

1) Place BALLOT in the enclosed CRASIF Ballot envelope and seal.
2) Place sealed Ballot envelope in your road commission envelope.
3) Wirite “CRASIF Ballot” on the face of the envelope and return to:

County Road Association Self-Insurance Fund (CRASIF)

101 S. Washington Square, Ste. 720
Lansing, Ml 48933

Deadline for returning the completed ballot is before or on: Friday, September 20, 2024.






















